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From: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD <Olivia.Yu@state.nm.us>
Sent: Wednesday, September 5, 2018 7:37 AM

To: Gonzales, Clair; Hernandez, Christina, EMNRD
Cc: James Kennedy; Carmona, Mike

Subject: RE: 1RP-2789 and 1RP-3721

Good morning Ms. Gonzales:

Thank you for the notification. Please ensure that the photos are dated and geo-referenced. One of the photos must be
of the release point and of the exposed liner, demonstrating that the entire facility is lined.

Thanks,
Olivia

From: Gonzales, Clair <Clair.Gonzales@tetratech.com>

Sent: Tuesday, September 4, 2018 9:46 AM

To: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD <Olivia.Yu@state.nm.us>; Hernandez, Christina, EMNRD <Christina.Hernandez@state.nm.us>
Cc: James Kennedy <James_Kennedy@eogresources.com>; Carmona, Mike <Mike.Carmona@tetratech.com>
Subject: 1RP-2789 and 1RP-3721

Good Morning,

We are tentatively scheduled to perform the liner integrity inspections at two EOG (formerly Yates
Petroleum) locations later this week. We plan to be onsite at the Lotus SWD #2 (1RP-3721) on
Thursday, September 6%, and at the Kiwi AKX State Tank Battery (1RP-2789) either Thursday
September 61" or Friday September 7t".

Let me know if you have any questions or concerns.

Thank you,

Clair Gonzales

Clair Gonzales | Project Manager
Phone: 432.687.8123| Mobile 432.260.8634 | Fax:432.682.3946
clair.gonzales@tetratech.com

www.tetratech.com
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CONDITIONS

Operator: OGRID:

EOG RESOURCES INC 7377

P.O. Box 2267 Action Number:

Midland, TX 79702 201021

Action Type:
[IM-SD] Incident File Support Doc (ENV) (IM-BNF)
CONDITIONS

Created| Condition Condition
By Date
bhall | None 3/27/2023
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